MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 15, 2013
ﬁljﬁ“g{{ NO: 0905/05005

TO: File

FROM: Vicki M. Crochet

RE: Student Complaint ~ Athletic Depamhent

The attached legal opinion and proposed policies and procedures were hand delivered and
discussed in a meeting on May 15, 2013. Those reviewing the attachments were: Garret “Hank”
Danos (Chair of the Board of Supervisors), Robert “Bobby” Yarborough (Board Chairman
Flect), Stanley Jacobs (Chairman of the Board - Athletic Committee), Shelby McKenzie (LSU
Lead Legal Counsel), Joe Alleva (Vice Chancellor and Director of Athletics), and Miriam Segar
(Senior Associate A.D./Benior Woman Administrator). Also present at the meeting and
participating in the discussion wete Vigki Crochet and Bob Barton of Tayler Porter.

Following a comprehensive discussion of the attachments, all copies of the attachments were
returned to Taylor Porter to maintain in its file. The handwritten notation on the opinion reflects

a clarification discussed at the meeting,

After review and discussion of the investigation, those present agreed to and accepted the
findings and recommendations of counsel, with the recognition that any further investigation or
remedial action was likely to endanger the student’s confidentiality which repeatedly has been
requested by the stadent and her father since the initial report. Also, those present agreed that
this was appropriate administrative action that could and should be taken without further review

by the full Board.
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